From: Jefirey Wargo I
To: mvgrumpy

Subject: Fwd: Town of Chilmark Slip Lease, etc.
Date: Wed, Nov 30, 2016 10:49 am

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wendy Hogan <
Date: November 22, 2016 at 1:50:44 PM EST
To: 'Jeffrey Wargo' <
Cc: Janie McMahon
Subject: FW: Town of Chilmark Slip Lease, etc.

>, Holly Hippert <

Hi Jack —

Please complete the forms in draft with new Banjo info and Vll finalize. | note the USCG
registration included with Pliske survey expired [JJjii Obviously we'll need the current one
to submit with slip docs.

Questions, which you or Hollis will likely need to check with [|jjli] i» the Harbormaster’s
office:

Will slip fee increase due to larger size of new Banjo?

We've paid for 50A service in past. | know Peter’s installing 100A for new Banjo (at Hank’s expense). Will
the 100A increase annual electric fee?

If there is an increase for slip fee and/or electric, will they send new forms reflecting correct charges? Or
should we note adjustment on current forms?

Thanks. HM —> @%M

Wendy M. Hogan
Artery Capital Group, LLC ;
5550 Friendship Blvd., #580
Chevy Chase, MD 20815






